Public Works

Engineering and Development Services

July 30, 2004

Doug Owens
Attorney At Law

911 Sixth Street
Anacortes, WA 98221

Dear Mr. Owens:
Subject: Barton Evans Legal Fees

The enclosed check for $210 brings the total paid on Mr. Evans’ behalf to $1,650. The
City’s agreement with Mr. Evans called for payment of attorney’s fees “up to
approximately $1,500.” Please be advised that, with this payment, our obligation to Mr.
Evans, with regard to legal fees, has been met. The City of Anacortes will make no
further payments on Mr. Evans’ behalf.

Sincerely,

CITY OF ANACORTES

Steve Lange
Project Manager

Enclosed: Check
Agreement

cc: Dean Maxwell
lan Munce
Bob Hyde

City of Anacortes

Engineering and Development Services

PO Box 547 Telephone 360.293.1920
Anacortes, WA 98221 Fax 360.293.1938



